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Housing Related Support Service for Young People for Wokingham Borough Council

	No.
	Date Requested
	Question
	Response
	Date Responded

	6.
	26/9/17
	· Question 3 does not specify a word limit – please could you clarify the word limit?

	· There is no word count for this question
	27/9/17

	5.
	21/9/17
	· Are the rooms furnished or does the provider need to furnish them
· Is there an office space / space for key working / space for training?
· Can you give us up to date information for employee 2 from Homegroup as full information is not yet provided.
· When will you be able to let us have a copy of the lease?
· Can we see a floor plan of the property?
· Is there an opportunity to visit the property (although we believe it’s still being built!)

	· The rooms will have basic furnishings e.g. Bed/wardrobe/chest of drawers. The inventory can now be viewed in Schedule 7
· There is office space/space for key working
· Employee 2 is an agency worker we are still awaiting confirmation of their rate and will publish this as soon as we have it
· The provider would be given a right to occupy the building with the purpose of delivering the service within the terms of the contract. (A fuller response to this question will be provided before the deadline for responses to clarification questions).
· A building and floor plan/s have now been uploaded.(Please note the furniture shown in the floor plans are indicative only and the inventory should be referred to as an up to date reference).
· You are correct, it is still being built!

	22/9/17

	4.
	21/9/17
	· The proposed location of the service (Reading Road) is different to where the Home Group staff are currently located (Seaford Road) – are the proposed properties at Reading Road already in use for the existing contract, or is there a change of location for this service?  If there has been a change of location, is there any further information available on this matter?

· Is there office space at Reading Road for use by the support provider? And is there communal space for support activities at Reading Road?

· Please can you confirm the expected arrangement between the support provider and the landlord?  Is it that a Management Agreement will be entered into?  And if so, what would the associated costs be?

· There is a disparity between the tender published date on the contracts finder website (Sept 21st) and the tender issue date in the WBC documents (Sept 8th).  If the publish date has been delayed, can we expect to see the deadline and other timescales extended as a result of this delay?
	· The location of this service is 52 Reading Road, Wokingham, RG41 1EH. This is a new build, the property is not currently in use. There is currently no provider in place for the housing related support service that will operate from this location. Home Group Ltd, currently run a housing related supported service on behalf of WBC at Seaford Court.
· There is office space at Reading Road for use by the support provider and there is communal space
· The provider would be given a right to occupy the building with the purpose of delivering the service within the terms of the contract. (A fuller response to this question will be provided before the deadline for responses to clarification questions).
· The tender was published on OJEU on 8th September and Contract Finder 11th September 2017. The published date (on the front page of Contract Finder) is a confusing term as it is really the date the page was refreshed!

	22/9/17

	3
	21/9/17
	Would Wokingham Borough Council only consider local placements? I wanted to know if geographically XXXXX would be OK and then apply?
	The Service Specification is for ‘the delivery of a Housing Related Support Service for Young People in the Wokingham Borough’ (Schedule 1, p. 1). The ‘Eligibility Criteria’ states that young people must ‘Have connections with the Wokingham Borough: the young person will be either, a resident of Wokingham Borough, have Permanent employment/training/education in the Wokingham Borough or have close family ties to the Wokingham Borough. (Schedule 1, p.3 &4).

We are not looking to place young people from outside of the Borough (unless they meet the eligibility criteria).

As per the service specification ‘The service will be delivered from 52 Reading Road, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 1EH’ (Schedule 1, p.7)

‘The service will accommodate up to nine young people who have identifiable housing related support needs. The accommodation will comprise: two self-contained one person bedsit flats… seven individual bedrooms that will have en-suite facilities…’ (Schedule 1, p.3) We will be placing young people in this accommodation unit. We are not looking to place young people outside the Borough. This tender opportunity is for a provider to deliver a Housing Related Support Service from this location (52 Reading Road).

	21/9/17

	2
	20/9/17
	It is not clear from the specification/ITT whether then £25-30k anticipated spend on floating support comes out of the £155-175k anticipated spend for this tender or is in addition to it.  Please could you clarify? 

	The £25 -£30k for the floating support service is in addition to the £155 - £175k per annum.

	20/9/17

	1
	20/9/17
	Would you consider placements in XXXXX? As we are based here or is this for local provision only. 

	This contract is for the provision of a Housing Related Support Service for Young People in the Wokingham Borough. Please refer to Schedule 1 as to the exact location of this service.

	20/9/17
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